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To,

The Nodal Officer
(FC), Van Bhawan,
Doranda, Ranchi,
Jharkhand-834002

Dear Sir,

Subject: Augmentation and Strengthening of Drinking Water Distribution line including
30MLD WTP, MBR, ESR/OHT-1 in Adityapur Municipal Corporation -
[FP/JH/WATER/47700/2020] Compliance to EDS.

Ref:  FC Proposal No. FP/JTH/WATER/47700/2020 dated 19.07.2020.

We had uploaded our request for diversion of Forest land for subject project vide above
referred letter. In this regard, you have, raised the EDS and informed us to comply the same.
Compliance to comments raised is provided in the following table:

SI. No. Comments Actions
On FC Application

IE C.(ii)(b)-In  category of the
projectit is mentioned as Hybrid.
But in KML only two patches has
been shown, it is hybrid then it

must have connectivity.

Agreed. Updated the KML ensuring the
connectivity between patches with segments.

Geo-referenced | Coordinates for distribution lines 1s attached
in Additional Information since the
coordinates for linear alignment of the water
supply line in the middle of the existing road
was generated which is large in number.
However, coordinates for Water supply
structures such as 30MLD WTP, MBR &
ESR/OHT-1 1is given in the geo-
referencedmap.

2 C.(1iv)-Upload
mapwith coordinates.

K.-Undertaking has been given.
If FRA is not complete option
"No" may be selected.

Agreed. Selected accordingly in
FCapplication.




Sl. No. Comments Actions

Additional Information-In uploaded Authenticated Land Schedule

4. | Some plots it is mentioned as | As per the Relevant Govt. order letter no.
khatiyan phata hua hai, in that | 4715 dated 27.11.2018, certificate from DC
case certificate to be issued by DC | was obtained after carrying out thorough
as per Govt. letter no. 4715 dated | verification of plots where “khatiyan phata

27.11.2018. hua hai” and it is attached in Additional
Information for your kind perusal.
5. Only total area has been given Agreed. Plot wise area required has been
area to be acquired is not given. included in land schedule.

I

Trust we have attended to all the comments raised in the EDS and we request you to
kindly consider the attached documents and issues approval for completeness of FC
application so that we can submit the hard copy of FC application to concerned DFO &
DC for further processing.

Yours faithfully,
=i
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2|08 Lo ¥
arendra Kurnars

Project Director (Administration)

Attached: Uploaded in Parivesh web-portal as above.




